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DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIO
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February 4, 1970

Windfohr 011 Company c/o Ralph L. Gray
Post Office Box 198
Artesis, New Mexico 88210

Re: 011 and Gas Lease NM-2748
Gissler "B" lLease

Gentlemen:

Your letter of February 3, 1970 pertains to prodewciag and
storing oil from your recently re-completed No. 11 Ciassler "3*
well(Premier zone of the Grayburg-Jackson pool) in a tank
battery for your No. 5§ Gissler "B" well (Seven Rivers zome of the
Fren pool). Both wells are locsted im the NWISEX sec.. 23,

T. 17 8., R. 30 E., N.M.P.M., Rddy County, New !hxico\,;

As both wells are located on the seme lease, and have the same
royslty rate, your propesal to produce both wells fnto the same
tank battery does uwot cenflict with the Pederal 011 and Gas
Operating Regulations. However, Rule 303 of the Wew Mexico Oil
Conservation Coumission does require segregation of productien
from different State designated pools, and an exception from
such rule must be obtained from the 0f1 Comservation Commission.

No objections are offered te your proposal provided that approval
is obtained from the Mew Mexico 0il Conservation Commission.

Sincerely yours,

(Orlg. Szd.) JAMES A, KNAUP

James A. Knauf
District Engineer
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